[+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio

May 8, 2023
Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Minutes -
a. Council Meeting Minutes April 24, 2023

Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. These are in the Village Office for
Perusal)

*From Police Chief Hines: April 2023 Monthly Report

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: April 2023 Monthly Report

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: April 2023 Monthly Report

*From Tax Administrator Barlow: April 2023 Monthly Report

*From Michelle Balz: Email Dated May 4, 2023 re: Hamilton County Solid Waste Plan (First
Reading of Resolution will be heard)

*Spending Request Form From Mayor Brown: Electrical Service for Outdoor Lighting in
Median Islands along Wooster Pike. Total Amount not to exceed $30,302.55

*************************************************************************************

6.

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave

a copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

7.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law: (Susan Brownknight— Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

+ Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)(4-11-22)(10-
24-22)
< Code of Ordinances Recodification and Spending Request Form (11-14-22)

Health and Recreation: (Randy York — Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-Chair; Susan Brownknight —
Member)

4 Dale Park/Waldorf Park Plan (9-12-22)
4 Village Wide Benches (6-13-22)

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)



<+ Health/Dental/Life Insurance Renewal for 2023/2024 Full Time Employees (4-
24-23)

Finance Sub-Committee: (Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin, Randy York)

< Assessing Need for Operations Manager/Administrator (1-11-21) (2-8-21) (4-26-
21) (8-9-21) (10-11-21) (1-24-22)(10-24-22) **Target Date June 2022**
= 4 elements of the Ohio Plan Proposal (3-27-23)

Safety: (Leah Geldbaugh— Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

= Establish Process to Address Traffic and Speed Concerns: (7-13-20)
= Pool Recommendations (Moved from Health and Recreation 4-24-23)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-
Chair; Susan Brownknight — Member)

“ Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20) (10-11-21)
# Refine Code Section 151.075 and Code Section 150 (11-14-22)
7 Economic Development Portion of the Ohio Plan Proposal (3-27-23)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development Sub-Committee: (Marcy Lewis, Kelly Rankin, Randy

York)

= Agreement with Ken Geis to Work on Economic Development (10-11-21) (11-8-
21)
4 Outlining Process for Economic Development in 2023 (11-28-22)

Public Works and Service: ( Kelly Rankin — Chair: Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

Long-Term Plan Recommending Painting of the Lamp Poles (1-24-22) (4-26-21)
Mowing/Leaf Season Fall 2022 and For 2023 (9-12-22)(1-23-23)

2023 Street Projects (1-23-23)

Painting Fire Hydrants (3-13-23)

2023 Transit Infrastructure Fund Application Grant (4-24-23)

Committee of the Whole:

= Assessing Revenue Needs for the Village (2-6-23)

Miscellaneous:

%k Village Offices will be closed in Observance of Memorial Day Monday May 29,
2023



9.

“4 Memorial Day Parade will be held Monday May 29, 2023, beginning at 8:30

e

ik
Resolutions:

4

a.m. The Presentation of the Outstanding Citizen will be awarded.

Village Fireworks will be held Monday July 3, 2023 beginning at dusk

Village Offices will be closed in Observance of Independence Day Tuesday July
4,2023

“Resolution Declaring the Necessity of Levying a Tax in Excess of the 10 Mill
Limitation for Current Expenses and Requesting the County Auditor to Certify
Matters in Connection Therewith” (Third Reading)

“Resolution Declaring the necessity of Levying a Tax in Excess of the 10 Mill
Limitation for Recreational Purposes of the MariElders, Inc. and Requesting the
County Auditor to Certify Matters in Connection Therewith” (Third Reading)
“To Accept Bid of the Kleingers Group for the Construction Drawings for
the Rehabilitation of Dogwood Park” (Third Reading)

% “To Appoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for Calendar
Year 2023” (Third Reading)

10. Ordinances:

11. Task List:

“To Reappoint Becca Vianello as a Member of the Pool Commission for the
Calendar Year 2023 to Fulfill the Unexpired Term of Lome Hlad” (Second
Reading)

“To Authorize the Recodification of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” (First
Reading)

“To Appoint Tina Getter as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Year of 2023 to Fulfill the Unexpired Term of John Bentley” (First
Reading)

“A Resolution Approving the Update of the Solid Waste Management Plan of the
Hamilton County Solid Waste Management District” (First Reading)

Person Accountable Target Date
Completion

*****************************************************************************************

1. 2021 Financial Recap to Council with commentary/explanations Mayor Brown
2. Boat House roof repair/potential grants for funding Mayor Brown Oct. 2022
3. Clean Up Village (hydrants and curbs, etc.) Mr. York
4. Assessing parks, what needs to be fixed/potential grants Mr. York July 2022
5. SWIM POOL:
a. List of activities identified by Pool Commission/Action Ms. Geldbaugh Ongoing
b. Fixing Leak Mayor Brown
C. 3-year master plan pool/facilities Mr. York Ongoing
6. Master Plan for improving office space in Municipal Building Mayor Brown
7. Improvements to Bell Tower baseball fields Mr. York
8. Walking Path Whiskey Creek Mrs. Rankin/Engineer Ertel
9. Parking Lot Light Issue Mayor Brown/Mrs. Brownknight
10. Wooden Duke Energy Poles Mr. Barlow
11. Ohio Historic Building Preservation Tax Credit Mrs. Brownknight

12. Formation of Inclusion Committee Mr. York/Mrs. Brownknight



Village of Mariemont
Council Meeting
April 24,2023

Mayor Bill Brown called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were
Mrs. Brownknight, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin, and Mr. York.

Mr. York moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin, to excuse the absence of Mr. Bartlett and Ms. Geldbaugh.
On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mr. York, to amend the Council agenda to add two purchase requests.
On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York, to accept the Council Meeting minutes for March 27, 2023,
as written On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

Communications:

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: March 2023 Monthly Report
*From Fiscal Officer Ford: March 2023 Financial Reports

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: Spending Request Form: $62,000 for Repairs for 2014
Ford 450. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York, to approve the spending request. On roll call; four ayes,
no nays.

*From Police Chief Hines: Spending Request Form for outfitting the new police vehicle at a cost not to
exceed $15,418.02. It will include the computer and camera installation, lights, cages, etc. Mrs. Rankin moved,
seconded by Mr. York, to approve the spending request. On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

*From Mayor Brown: Spending Request for painting at the Pool House for a cost not to exceed $6,000.
The work is being done by a part-time firefighter. Of the four bids, his was the lowest. Mrs. Rankin moved,
seconded by Mr. York, to approve the spending request. On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

*From Greg Sanders: Email Dated April 18, 2023 re: Transit Infrastructure Fund Application Grant.

Mayor Brown referred the matter to the Public Works and Service Committee. Mr. York said work has begun
on the list and will be discussed in the Committee.

Permission to Address Council:

Motion to Pay the Bills:

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York, to pay the bills as submitted. On roll call: four ayes, no
nays.

Committee Reports:




Miscellaneous:

e Arbor Day will be held Friday April 28, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. at the Intersection of Wooster Pike and Oak
Street

e Village Offices will be closed in Observance of Memorial Day Monday May 29, 2023

e Village Fireworks will be held Monday July 3, 2023, beginning at dusk.

e Village Offices will be closed in Observance of Independence Day Tuesday July 4, 2023

e Mayor Brown referred the renewal of Health/Dental/Life Insurance for Full-Time Employees to the
Finance Department

e Mayor Brown moved the Pool Recommendations to the Safety Committee from the Health and
Recreation Committee. It was determined that this is not setting a precedent, it has been done in the past
with the approval of Council.

Resolutions:

Mrs. Brownknight moved, seconded by Mr. York, to rescind the appointments of Kelly Rankin and Mike
Kintner to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board (no open seats available). On roll call; four
ayes, no nays.

“To Set Forth Building Permit Fee Schedule to be Utilized by the Village of Mariemont Building
Department” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York, to amend the Resolution to read
$100 gutters or roof (not $80.00). On roll call; four ayes, no nays. Mrs. Brownknight moved, seconded by Mr.
York, to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; four ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-12-23 was adopted.

“Resolution Creating a New Capital Project Fund for Dogwood Park” had a third reading. Mr. York
moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin, to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; four ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-
13-23 was adopted.

“Resolution Declaring the Necessity of Levying a Tax in Excess of the 10 Mill Limitation for Current
Expenses and Requesting the County Auditor to Certify Matters in Connection Therewith” had a second reading.
Fiscal Officer Ford said in order to put something on the ballot a resolution needs to be passed to ask the County
Auditor to certify the amounts of the property value and what monies the levy would bring in. Mr. York said he
would like to have discussions on whether the 3.0 mills is the correct amount.

“Resolution Declaring the Necessity of Levying a Tax in Excess of the 10 Mill Limitation for
Recreational Purposes of the MariElders, Inc. and Requesting the County Auditor to Certify Matters in
Connection Therewith” had a second reading.

“To Accept Bid of the Kleingers Group for the Rehabilitation of Dogwood Park™ had a second reading.
Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mrs. Brownknight to amend the wording to read “To Accept Bid of the Kleingers
Group for the Construction Drawings for the Rehabilitation of Dogwood Park” on roll call; four ayes, no nays.

“To Appoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for Calendar Year 2023” had a
second reading.

“To Appoint Becca Vianello as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Year 2023 to Fulfill
the Unexpired Term of Lorne Hlad” had a first reading.

Ordinances:



“An Ordinance Authorizing Application and Contracting with the Ohio Public Works Commission, The
Southwest Ohio Regional Transit Authority and Nature Works” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved,
seconded by Mrs. Brownknight, to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; four ayes, no nays. Ordinance No. O-10-
23 was adopted.

“To Amend Chapter 150.16 Building Permit Schedule of Fees” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved,
seconded by Dr. Lewis, to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; four ayes, no nays. Ordinance No. O-11-23 was

adopted.

Mayor Brown and Council wished Mrs. Rankin a Happy Birthday.

The Centennial celebration was well attended and was a tremendous success. Mayor Brown thanked
everyone who contributed to the festivities.

The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2023 MONTHLY REDPORT

Submitted by: @i/ Qlehard . Hines



| abey

%S9~

%96

%68

%€9-

ajey ainso|n

abuey) v,

[
~N

(43

14

7

8¢

s[ejo

SIay}Q 10} S)sally

-—

sjuellep\ HNoY) S J0ABp

~—

—

S8SUSYO JAUI0 IV

shemeuny

juswsseleH auoyds|a |

Jonpuo) Auapiosiq

sme Jonbiq

Ol |~ OO} <

OjF |~ |Oo|~—|wv

Ol |—|O|~]|O

90U3|0IA JisaWoq

<

~

@
~<

asnqy bniQ

sasuayQ xag

suonejoip suodeapp

Buibeweq [euiwn)

Auadoid usjo)g anl@oey

S¥98YD peg

Kiebio

uosiy

s)nessy Joyj0

WL oy

Heyl

Kieping

JINessy snojuoja4

Aaqqoy

adey

O|ojojojo|ojojojo|jo|lojn|o]lm|o|lm

Ojlojo|lojojojo|lojo|o|~|—~|o|joc|jo|d o=~

Oo|jo|jojo|jo|ojo|jojo|o|lolo|]o|jo|ol~]olofo]olololol <

O|j|o|ojo|o|m|jojoljo|olo|n]jo|lm|olm

O|jlo|o|o|ojlw|o|jo|o|o|~|~|o|lo]|o|t|o]-n|olol+~

ojojojojo|m|ojojololo]olo|lo|o]~|olololololo

Oj|ojo|ojo|—|o|o|jo|olo|lalo]lm|o

Oolojojo|o|~o|o|o|o]|m|—~|o|jo|o]|t]|olo|alolol«

Oojojojo|o|m|ojo|jolo|lo|lolo|jolo]~|olololololo

SpIoIWoH

(44114

(%4
™~
[=3
N

judy

(4414

€202

judy

(4414

€202

judy

sisodly

paso|o

pauoday

€202 ‘ludy
Juawiiedaq ad1j0d JuowaLiep



¢ abey

£00-€2-90
900-€2-90
S00-€2-90

¥10-€2-81

paso|

‘P 8jiiauield
Kepp uinbuoBy

21D UejoN

Mid Je}soopp

P8sOID 8B - "000° | $ 'SSOT - SWiES PAYSEMBYIUM PUB XOg|IEW BU} WO} 3OSYD B 8|0}S umouun (s)uosiad 1dy-zg
BAI108}9D 8y} 0} paubisse sse) - SIOIYSA PSYOOJUN UE WO SPIED JIPald B|o)s umouyun (s)uosied Jdy-g|

uozuap Aq pajpuey pue pasojo ase? - JauIs)ul Y} JOAO JUN0ooE uozua/ e pauado umounun (s)uosied Jdy-z)
(shyeyl

Hno sohepy o} payd - sBnup Jo uoissessod 1oy pajsole sem GEANS Idy-22

(s)uonejoip Brug

€202 ‘|udy
Juswpeda( 991104 JuowaLepy



¢ abed

8] :paAIag sjueLIiBp| 1IN0 S Jofep
uoissassod bniQq
P :sa10uUsbY JayjQ 10} Pa)sally SUOSIad

6EMA

:pabiey) pue pajsairy suosiod

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ y0z'ez$ L00'8$ s|ejol
0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0$ ¥yl oiny
0% 0$ 0% 0$ y0z'ez$ £00'8$ HaylL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Kiejbing
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0$ Asqqoy
N4 [udy €¢0c judy €202 [udy
sapusby J9y30
10} paian0o9y paJanoooy us|jols

palanovey g usjols Apadoud Jo anjep

€202 ‘|udy
Juawiedaq 991104 JuowsLep



[%01- |s2ol [0LpL [£9'71 _ 940 buipsads Joj Juwiry J9AQ HAIN dbEisAY|
| %L [PeT [veL |9z _ SUofjEND ASenog)
i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 suofe|olA snoplezeH-UoN Jayi0
%48~ Gl 4 0 wawdinb3y
%61~ olc 0Ll 62 saje|d esuaoi
Y%L~ L (44 8 uoisuadsng Japun Buiaug
%18~ A4 8 Z 9su8d17 SI18AlQ ON
%0Z ] 9 z ~Bupped
10/AIC# 0 0 0 (UBIaM\ "2 85N PEoY) SUOREIOIA Soni]
%08~ ol ] 14 SUONE|OIA sSnoplezeH Jaylo
i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 aJoIysA ajesun
%06~ 4 ! 0 Buppoeg
%LL- 9 [ I obesn eue
10/AIa# 0 14 0 Buiuing
i0/A\IQ# 0 0 0 Buissed
%8¢~ €9 [ Ll ubig doig
Y%te- 0S £e g BT pay
%001 2 b ) Kepn 10 1ybry|
i0/A1Q# 0 0 0 SS90y
10/AIQ# 0 I 0 losjuo) sjqeuoseay
I0/NIQ# 0 L e aoue)siq Jes|) painssy
%0€- 9 Sp 9l buipeeds
%001- 9 0 0 |ouanju| ay} Jspun buialg
%9¢- 44 9ve 88 suopeyd |ejo )
abueyy %, 220z £202 jludy juawasiojusy dlyjel |
€202 ‘judy

Juswipiedaq a91jod Juowliep



G abed

%L Ll 61 9 sjejoy
%08- ol (4 14 S}@a4g 18Y10 IV
%001~ 4 0 0 Apadoud ajenld

iO/AIQ# 0 l 0 peoy ajjiauie|d
%08~ 4 I 0 peoy Iweip
%00€ 2 14 A peoy s|Ianuosipepy
%0GY 4 47 € 9)jld J81SOONN
abueyo % 2202 £202 udy ‘Joaalg Ag sjusplooy
%9¢- 4 4] ove 88 sjejol
%EC- 154 ce cl S}9d4S 1BYI0 IV

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 Auadoid 8jenld
%08~ (01 Sl 14 peoy sjjiaute|d
%0¢€ o€ 6¢ 9l peoy Iweip
%¥&- L6 14 8l peoy s|IAuosipe
%L E- Zre vie 8¢ 9Yid J8)S00NA
abueyo % €202 €202 judy ‘}aa.)g Aq suonejin

€20z ‘judy

juswpredaq 991j0d Juowaie




9 abed

%001~ L 0 0 paies|) - sjusplooy diyg 3H
%001~ L 0 0 Sjusplooy diNS }H
%99 6 147 € panss| suoneyn
%001~ S 0 0 SjUapIodY paje|ay Jayjeapn
i0/NIQ# 0 0 0 $8]9Ao1g BUIAJOAU] S)USpIodY
10/AIQ# 0 0 0 SjuapIody ueL)sapad
i0/NIQ# 0 I 0 painiu| suosiad
10/AIQ# 0 I 0 sjuapIooy Ainlu)
i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 SjuapIooy |eje
%06- 0] ] € Isally ON - pales|)
%001 L 141 € 1saly Aq pales|)
%l Ll 61l 9 SJUSpIoDY dlyel| |B10 ]
abueyy 9, (4414 £20C udy :Arewwing juapiooy oyyes )
€202 ‘1udy

Juswiledaq ad1jod Juowsiepy




10/N\1Q# 0 0 0 panIag saollON 834 ysel] [eui
%2- 62.'9 029‘9 2602 Spuewaq sdIAIeg (810
%¥G $G. 6S1°L iy palapuay S80IAI9S SNOSUE|[BISIN
%G2E 8 Pe 6 O]9 ‘Moug ‘subig 10} S}oBu0D
%08~ *] b L "0)3 'sSBI) ‘spaspA 10} SjOeju0)
%002 l € € ysed] 1o} sjoejuo)
%LE 961 02 €S pajsissy sjuswedaq ao1j04 Jayi0

10/AIC# 0 0 0 panieg suowwing xe|
%0¢- S 14 l SisIsSy juswiledaq soueuajuiepy
Y% C- 86 12 0l sjsissy juswpedaq ali4
%S9~ 96 Ve 4} sjlejaq oujelr)
%6¢- 6 ¢ 8 sjutejdwon ouyel |

10/NIQ# 0] 0 0 peajsally sojjuaanp
%001 6 8l 14 sjulejdwo? sjuaanf

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 pPa)iD siauMQ [ewiuy
%001~ l 0 0 paulepA sisumQ |ewiuy
%08 0l 8L g sjuejdwod jewuy
%08 8 r4) 8 (sousjoIA onsewoq Jdeoxs) s|en alysawoQ
%001~ L 0 0 s|ieD Jomold
%8% 6¢ 4 4 A pajsissy S1SLOJol
%EL Gl Ll G (03d) uadQ puno4 ssoeg
%G~ 190" L1 GSS0L ¥88'2 syoay) Ajundeg Jegi0
%L~ 62S 434 101 sSniY1-yep sseuisng uadp
%L 6¢ € 9 paxoayg suosiad snooidsng
%6 8. 68 14 pa)o8yy sesnoH uoneoep
%€ 6¢ 0¢ 9 sdoiq swiely
abuey9 9, (4414 €207 jdy :AiARdY snosuejjeosiy

€202 ‘1udy

Juswipeda 821j0d JuowaLepy




SERVICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
APRIL
2023



BRUSHROUTE...............oooiiieee

Dump Brush either Hafner or S-80

Other Dumping’s

Street Sweeping/ debris S-80

TOTAL COST SAVINGS YTD

PARK WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Clean up of CG&E Median
The Point

Dale Park & Cemetery
Jordan Memorial

Tot Lot

Midden Island

CONTRCTOR’S WORK

Davey Service

MECHANICAL WORK :

Chain saws

Ford F451 and F452 dump trucks

1145 riding mower

Kubota

General check each morning on all trucks

STREET SWEEPING FOR MARCH:

Wooster Pike, Plainville Rd

Denny Place Island
Albert Place
Sheldon Close
Beech Grove

Bell Tower
Livingood

TOTAL HOURS: 4 YEARTO DATE: 4

3 Loads of chipped brush
$ 0 Charge this month
Saving of $ 75.00

$ 350.00 savings year to date.

0 Load of brush $.25.00
Loads of debris Cost $ 0
$ 175.00 Total savings

loads cost $

$ 575.00

Settle Island
Trolley Park
Concourse
S-80

Lower Meadow



Tree Work in House:

Dead Wood Total cost for tree co.  $
Total Removed Total in house cost $
Total Hours Total savings $

Savings YDT $

Total Trees planted 2023

SAFTEY TRAINING CLASS:

OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL HOURS COST COMP
HOURS PAID TIME

Scherpenberg 8.25 $ $ 342.05

Schmid 0 $ $.

James 0 $ $

Evanchyk 0 $ $

Swader 0 $ $

TOTAL HRS 8.25 $ 342.05

TOTAL HRS. PAID 0 $

Meetings

Completion of work

SICK TIME FOR APRIL :.c.cocitiiiiiiinninneninenecacnececncesccns TOTAL HOURS

SCREIPENDETE . veveeneteit ettt 0

SCRMAA ..ottt e e 32

JAINIES ..ot e e 0

BvanChyK.......ououieit i 32

N 14 S ST PPt 0

SICK TIME YEARTODATE.......cooiiiiias TOTAL HOURS

SCREIPENDEIE .. eeenitit it 0

SCRMIA ..ottt et e e e 72

JAINICS ettt e 24

BVANCRYK. ... onin e 80

e [ ST PR 0



MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Village Square and Madisonville Rd assist volunteers with removal of bushes
Village Clean up from volunteers ref. honey suckle.

S-80 Started removing leaf piles taken to S-80

Bell Tower cleanup bathrooms and repair

Tennis Courts, change gate codes.

Plainville set up and removed stage/podium for centennial celebration.
Village start mowing and mulching

Village started street sweeping

Town Square turned on sprinkler system

Old Town Square, assist Davey Tree Service removing lights.

Old Town Square repair water leak by meter.

Bell Tower ref. no electric. Duke energy notified and replace transformers.
Bzak pick up tree and planted same for Arbor Day Celebration

Village started making, painting repairing, replacing broken wooden street and entrance signs and post.
Village marked utilities for OUPS tickets.

Pool, continue repairing picnic tables

Village Pothole repair

Miami Hill cleaned out 5 drains.

Boathouse reset timer.

Village clean up brush from volunteers.

Pick up dead animals off roadway.

Village streetlight repair

Wooster Pike clean up island tips.

Boathouse, clean up area and gutter/drains

Village picked up bags/debris, limbs from volunteers.

Village, continue to clean 446 storm sewers/catch basins.

Village installed wooden street signs and post.

Fridays, Mt. Vernon, cleaned out head wall.

Monday and Friday’s empty trash/recycling cans also extra picked up Wednesday Starbuck cans
Clarence Erickson shelter clean up.

John Nolen Pavilion clean out inside debris.

Respectfully,

ohn Sch%[%;&é%

Superintendent



MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
April 2023

Tax collections totaled $703,690.22 for the month of April.

Which is $177,649.78 more than collected in 2021 and $413,527.16
more than collected in 2020.

Through April, collections are $419,558.21 over 2022 projection and
$241,304.76 more than 2021.

Additional reports show receipt comparison for 2022/2023; the
collections breakdown per account type/tax year for April 2023; the
income tax receipt summary; and the 2023 income tax projection.

Respectfully submitted,

WA

Chuck Barlow
Tax Administrator




(7£°'56L'912) S 09975€6S‘CT S (97°'T86°69) S

8€'7/0°€0S S

TL'SEL9SS  §
(z£0S¥082) S veorr'vee S (¥9°LLS°62T) S
86'%759€9 S LSLLS'6YS S 8£965°69 S
(€8'€09'922°T) S (€z°2L0€82'T) S
9/ ¥0E TP $  0997S'€65CT $  TT8SS6IV S

ST'OEL'EST  $

TE066'VET S

6'ISEVIC S

18°6vL'65C S

00°ZI6LVT S

06'€L069T S

85'68L°0VC S

z6°0TELT. S
8L 6Y9LLT S  vrov0'9zs $  ¥8'T96°6VE S
06'SEVLL $  L6'TSL'09T § 80°8T8‘LL S
(€L voz'oT) S TIV'EE0'SST §  TL9S0L S
(61°945°€) $ erzeL'ccr S (zv8s8T'sT) S

ERIVESETNIg| [eN12Y 2207 ERIEIETIIg]

[enioe zzot payoafoid €207

SA [BN}OR €707

SA [eN1Je €207

IV'6vL'v8T'T S
9€'E€/T'TE S
LLTT6OTET S

1SU0I193]|0) 19N
spunyay
:SU0I123]|0) SS0JD)

%S9°0S
LL'TT6OTET S 00°000°009C S
- S %0°00T #T°8LL°0LG S 410 Y
- S %0'8L  €8°/TETS9 S Y10 pig
%Sv'¥8  TT069€0L S %0'€ES  98°/97'ce8 S Y10 pug
%08°CTT SSTETET9  § %607 LT9E9'€vS S Y10 IST
LLTTEOTET S 00°000°009‘C  $ %00°00T
91°678°00C S %CLL 29
8L'86V' VST § %¥6°S AON
TTosv'ste S %67'8 120
LS'6Y8TET S %C6'8 das
7' 00079T S %TE9 3ny
781995 $ %98°6 Inf
0£'6vS‘TCT S %CS'8 ung
LT'066°LSC S %T6'6 Aein
%v6'86T CC069°€0L S 8€'8TL'€SE S %09°€T Jdy
%eS'8YT  £8°/8T8€C S 6L°6GE09T S %LT9 Jeln
%CT'SOT  89°8¢8WVI S L6TLLLET S %0€’S o4
%L/.°€6  009TC0€C S wvos'sve S %vY6 uer
[en1dY €207 payafoid £20¢ DAV Jedh ¢

uonoaloid xel awodu| €207



%E0°SS %6E°9S %CE'SH 3uipjoyyum

%8¢ 0T %L8'L %T6°L 1j0.1d 19N

%8S 7€ %L SE %L1 9V [enplAIpu|

leuld TZ0T leuld 220t dlA €207 |10 01 JU32J43d
- S - $ - $ 00000009 $
- S - S - $  vg0LT'66ET S
- $ - $ - $  L0TL9VVTT S
- S - S - $ 98 TTT'620T S
- S - S - S 6TTLEL6LT S
- S - S - $  G8TLEEEIT S
- S - S - $  €0V06°9LET S
- S - S - $  TLPSESSTT S

9L v0€ YT S TO'8T9'SL0'T & LLTT69TET S TT8SS'6IV $  LLTTEITET S 9S¥9EL68 S

86'759°€9 S [SLLS'6VS S GSTETET9  $ 8€965°69 $  GSTETET9 S LT9L9evS S

(z6'08L°€T) S 09'678'88¢  $ 89'vv0‘sLE S (0L°T€T'8) S  89%b0'SLE S 8€9/7'€8e S

(6T°925°€) S 6T'z6L'€sE S 009T1¢'0cc  $  (zv'8s8T'sT) $  0091C0€C S wrvos'sve S
90UaJ4a1a ALA 7707 AlA €707 ALA 20UBIBHIA LA [en1dY 1A pa1osfoid ALA

pa123fo.d 'SA [BN1Y £20T €201 €707

29Q
AON
120
das
Sny
nr
unr
Aejpn

SN
ged
uer



s MOAY JO PUH sesex

9€' LT TE-S spunjay [e10], v6'1CS°LT-$ spunjay [e10],
144 9L HOETHTS LL'TT6ITE LS 0€°T6L°965% €TISTHOLS YT H68°ST9$ 10°819°SLO°TS 68°158°SHS$ $T108°08% 88'796°81¥S$ T-4LO dLA
143 8L GPILLIS TT069°€0LS €S IESTITS 86'PL8'9ILS 1L €8T V9P$ PP 0v0°97S$ £9°6S8°6S1S $9°609°09% 9I'SLE'SOES ULO-T
23 8L 6Y9LLIS TT069°€0LS €57 1652918 86 VL8°9LS 1L €8T Y91$ Py Ov0°9TS$ £9'668°6S1$ $9°609°09% 91°GL5°S0€$ judy
4! 86'7S9°€9% SSTETE19$ LLO9THEPS STI9E°LTS €S°0T9°ISTS LS'LLS 6VS$ 97°966°S8€$ 6S°161°0T$ TL68EEHIS [-4L0 dLA
4 86'4S9°€9% SSTETEI9$ LLO9TPEYS ST19€°LTS €S019°ISTS LS LLS 6YS$ 97°966°S8€S 65 161°07$ TL68EEHIS ULO- [
¥ 06'SEVLLS L8°L81°8ET$ T0°001°LST$ 00°8ST°LIS $8°678°€9$ L6'TSL09TS YL L6STOIS 98°6TL YIS LEYTY Ev$ YoIBIN
L- €LY0T01-$ 89878 V¥ 1$ L9°GE9°9€1$ ST8TLS 9L Y9¥°LS 1¥°€€0°SST$ LOT90TYIS ELISYIS 19615118 Areniqaq
e 61°9L5°€-$ 00°912°0€T$ 80°STS OIS 00°SLE6S 6'S1E°08% 61°TOLEETS SY9eE VIS 00010°%$ YL STH 8% Arenuep
JUADIDd  dUAI_JI(T [ei0L SUIPTOYIT M MJ0IJ-19N [enpIAIpU] [e10], SUIP[OYYI M NJOId-19N [enpIATpU] oA
€0t £20¢ £20¢ £c0t [44\ré [44\ré 0t (4414

£207/0¢/1 2¥ep pa1ds[ag

MONHD Areurung 1d1ooay Xe ], awoou] yyieeiglawn ], poday
] 9%eq INOWHIIVIA 4O HOVTTIA €702/20/S0 218 Hoday



sesese HOAY JO PUT s

10°819°6L0°1$ v6'1TS°LT-$ 68'1S8°5HS$ 00°0$ TI'99L°6TS$ v6'17S°LT-$ ¥T108°08$ 88'796°8¥¥$ 0T
44 LL'TTEOTETS 9¢€LITE-S 0€T6L965$ 000$ LY'0€1°0TLS 9€°€LTTES €T9€TH01S YT ¥68°S198 €C0Tax
v 0¥0°97S$ vS8LIET-§ €9°658°6S1$ 00°0$ 18°481°99€% vS'8LIET-$ §9'609°09% 91'SLS*S0ES 0Ty
143 TT069°C0LS 96'7€S€T-§ €51€5°791§ 000% 69°8S1°17S$ 96'7ES°€T-$ 86'7L8°9LS 1L €8T Y9V €0y
LOISL091S 0 EVEY-$ PL'L6STOLS 0008 €THSI'8SS 0V EVEY-$ 98°6CL V1S LEYTY VS e0e/e
8¥ L8'L81°8ETS 08°€€8°CT$ T0001°LSTS 000$ 68°L80°18$ 08°€€8°C$ 00'8ST°LLS $8'678°€9% £00T/e
17°€€0°SS1$ 000$ LO'T90TYIS 00°0$ vEIL6TIS 000$ €L ISY1S 19°615°118 0T/t
L- 89°8T8 VIS 00°S19-§ L9°S€9°9€1$ 00°0$ 10°€61°8$ 00°519-§ STRULS 9LYIV'LS £¢0T/T
61°76L°€ETS 00°0$ SATINAE 000 PL'SSYT6S 000$ 00°010°%$ vL'SYY'88% 0/l
[ 00912°0€T$ 00761°5-$ 80°STSOVIS 0008 76'069°68$ 00C61°6-$ 00'SLE'6S T6'S1E°08$ €e0e/1
35UBYD ysodaqg [PY/Spunjoy Sisodeq [pv/Spunjey Sisode(] [pV/spunjoy Sisodeq sisodeq BT
Juedlad IV [EI0L IV [E10L SUTPTOUITAN SUIPTOYMIA R 11e0L C® 1 1E0L JOId-19N [enpIAIpU] s0da(

€207/0¢/¥ °¥ep po1d9[es

MONHD €207 /7207 104 uostedwo)) [ejo], 3dsoay 00:p€:g 1wl ], Hoday
| 9%ed INOWANVIA 40 dOVTTIA €707/20/5S0:918( 10day



s MOAY JO PUH s

9E"ELTTE-S LL'TTE'9TETS 6L°09€°1-$ T8LTS A4 0p°L1TS 00°0S2S$ 9T PPLLIE TS TVLOL =«

00°0$ 00°00Z$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0009 00°00T$ 10T TV
00°0$ ARTUR 000% 0008 0008 000 00°0$ (ARTUES 810C TIv
00°0$ L0°0S8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L0'058% 610C TV
00°0% LY LLS$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% LY'LLSS 020T TV
0V 1L16-$ 6£€66°LS 00°0$ 0001% 00°0$ 0001$ 00°0ST1$ 6£€T8°LS 120T TIv
96'100°€T-$ 15°697°889% 000$ TSLIS 8y v$ 0¥'L0TS 00°001$ 11°968°L89% 720t TV
00°0$ 077€6°819% 6L°09€°1-$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 66'C62°079$ €20C T
00°08$ 0€'T6L°96S$ 00°0S 85°6$ 00°08 0¥°L0TS 00°08 TE'SLS'96SS TVLOL =

000$ €I'v018 000$ 00°0% 000 0008 00°0$ ARZUE 810C DNIATOHHLIM
000$ LO0SYS 000% 0008 000 00°0$ 000$ LOOSYS 610¢ ONIA'TOHHLIM
000% €STELIS 000% 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ €S°ELIS 020¢ ONIATOHHLIM
000% LS 68€°T$ 000 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LS68€°CS 120¢ ONIATOHHLIM
000$ 67TSYTYI$ 00°0$ 85°6% 000$ 0%'L0C$ 000$ 1€5€¥°2918 Te0t ONIATOHHLIM
000$ [L'TT0°1Er$ 000% 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 1LTT0°1EY$ £20¢ ONIATOHH.LIM
SOEST'S-$ €TIETHOIS 6L°09€°T-$ 0008 8¥'v¥S 00708 00°0$ PSTSS'SOIS TVLOL =

00°000°¢-$ €8°SLOYS 000$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ €8°SL0YS$ 120 LIJO¥d-LaN
SOES1T$ v6'0LE 18 000$ 000$ 87 v¥$ 000% 00°0$ 9%'97€°18$ 720t LIAO¥d-LAN
000$ 9%'68L°81$ 6L°09€°1-$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ §T0S1°0T$ €20T LIAO¥d-LAN
1€°020°LT-$ YT P68°S198 00°0$ v6'LIS 0008 00018 00°0S2$ 0€919°S19$ TVLOL =

00°0$ 00°00C$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z$ ¥10C TYNAIAIANI
000$ 00°00¥$ 000% 000% 000$ 000$ 000 00°00¥$ 610¢ TYNAIAIANT
00°0$ v6'€0¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ $6'€0v$ 020¢C TVNAIAIANI
07 1L1°9°$ 66'LTST$ 000$ 0001$ 000$ 0001 00051$ 66'LSETS 120 TYNAIAIANT
16'8%8°0C-$ 8T T YIY$ 00°0$ v6'LS 000% 000$ 00°001$ PEYEL YIS 720t TYNAIAIANT
00°0$ €0°0T1°691$ 000$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% €0°021°6918 €202 TYNAIAIANT
[e0L [E30L [FI0L oL [®10L 101 oL [E0L T odAL
punjay sodaq 1moy IS3187U] € Apetuag T Reued T Aeusd XeL Xe, 10V

€20T/0¢/y 91ep Pajos[es

SIDNHD 1ed X xe] Ag s1droooy aje(q o, Iea X orL:vEig1oun ] podoy
| 98ed INOWHINMVIN A0 HOVTTIA £702/20/S0:91e Hodoy



s HOANY JO PUH s

1€T8L° 118 96'7€S°€T-$ 000% 8€°680°01$ 8T'TEL159$ $T98$ TT069°C0LS JUNowy
9% 67 S8 8LL I 016 STUSWAE]
v [EI0L punyay XOg YO0 T D kIl s [BURIEE|
99°LS1°089% YT 891 796$ 1L0T  €S°1€ST918 8L°866°191$ 9PL €6'8S6°1LS 19'718°9€S L8 0T°L99°SPYS S8'PS9SILS 8€I1I TEIOL s«
99°LST1°089$ T8IV 7968 1L0T  €S'1€5°7918 8L°866°191$ 9PL £6'8S6°1LS 19°718°9€$ L8I 0T°L99°SHYS S8'PS9SILS 8E€I1 e10 ],
8L'866°191$ 8L'866°191% L69 8L'866°191$ 8L°866191$ L69 000$ 000% 0 0008 0008 0 ONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ 0008 ag 00°0$ 00°0$ [ag 000% 00°0$ 0 000$ 00°0$ 0 NOILVITIONODHY
PSOEE VS 000% Y6 000$ 000% 0 00°L58°¢€$ 000$ 6 YSOLY'LES 0008 ¢8  LNAWAVI ATIALIVNO
00°0$ 6L°ETS [ 000$ 0008 0 000$ 000$ 0 000$ 6L°ELS I ALTYNAd AVd LV1
000018 00°SLS 9 00°0$ 000$ 0 000$ 0008 0 00°001$ 00°SL$ 9 ALTYNAd T4 HLVT
95'7€S°€T-$ 00°0$ (14 0008 00°0$ 0 S0916%-$ 00°0$ 4 16°919°81-§ 000$ st ANNA9Y AVdITAO
00°0$ 00'0$ yTl 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000% 00°0$ 8¢ 0008 000% 96 @AVMIOL AVAITAO
¥6'L$ 9T'T$ S 00°0$ 0008 0 00°0$ 000$ 0 v6'LS 9T'T$ S LSHYALNI
16°T7E0818 €S LYTILYS €06 0008 00°0$ 0 §9°€19°LS 9€'8€9°7T$ SL 9T 6TLTLIS LT'609°€ST$ 8¢y NINLAY TYNIA
00°8% 0008 [ 000$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 0008 0 00'8% 000 I LIAHYO NINLAY TVNIA
19°0569T1$ 0008 ST 00°07$ 000$ 1 00°68%°65$ 00°0$ 0¥ 19°STVILS 000$ vL NOISNHLXH
61 T6L°€6S STetI‘LIgS €61 000$ 0008 0 00°18%°LS 00°S81VI$ 91 6% 11£98% STYY6TOES LLI J40 NOILVYV1Ddd
00°0$ 19°€26-$ [44 000 00°0$ 0 0008 00°0$ € 0008 19°€26-$ 61 LY TYNIA J1O0-HDYVHD
SL'8-$ SL8-$ [4 000$ 0008 0 SL'8-§ SL'8-$ [4 000% 00°0$ 0 LSOD LIN0D
00'0$ 0008 8¢ 0009 0008 ¥ 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 0008 ¥ HAION HOLVd
€0°017°868$ 0008 00¢ SLT6VS 000$ [ 80°LYY'TS 0008 01 0T 0LV S6$ 0008 681 HNA HONV'1VE
L99LES 66'898°t$ ¢ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 000% 00°0$ 0 L99LES 66'898°v$ S TYNI ANV
00°SLES 00°590°6$ 3 000% 00°0$ 0 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°SLES 00°590°S$ € HLVILSH AAANINV
Yy pai) Ty 88180 uno,) Ty 1ipei) Wy 93818y unoy) Ty 71par) WY 9318y Junoy) Ty JIpai) T 9818 uno) TONoBSUBI]
[ == T 830 L ————-- [-burtpTrToyYyy’xr T m-| [--3 TFoxd 39N -~ |-—TenpTaTpul--|
Ne() 150da( GEES ‘LEES ‘SEEY ‘PEEY ‘EEER ‘TEES ‘TEEY ‘0EES 6TES ‘BTES ‘LTES ‘9TEY ‘STER ‘PTEY ‘€TER ‘TTEY ‘1TEG “0TES ‘LIPOCTIAUT “61€8 ‘BIEY ‘LIS ‘SIPOETATUT
‘9I€8 ‘STEG “PIES ‘CIES ‘TIES ‘1TES “OTES ‘LOPOSTATIT ‘60£8 ‘80E8 “LOES ‘SOPOETATUT ‘90E8 ‘SOES ‘POES ‘TOFOECTAAYH “€0€8 “TOEY (S)-19quINN ydgg pIsor)
SIDONHD spoday [ewmor usoda pepeicr e podoy
] 95eq INOWHIMVIN JO HOVTTIA €707/20/S0  @re woday



Joanee Van Pelt

From: Info

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Joanee Van Pelt

Subject: FW: Action needed from Mariemont on Hamilton County Solid Waste Plan
Attachments: MODEL RESOLUTION FOR RATIFICATION.doc

Do we have to do legislation for this? (example attached)

Allison

From: Balz, Michelle <Michelle.Balz@hamilton-co.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Tony Borgerding <tborgerding@mariemont.org>

Cc: Info <info@mariemont.org>; Bradford, Gage <Gage.Bradford@hamilton-co.org>
Subject: Action needed from Mariemont on Hamilton County Solid Waste Plan

Good afternoon Anthony,
Over the past two years, the Hamilton County Solid Waste Management District (R3Source) has undergone the process
of updating its Solid Waste Management Plan (Plan). This update process included numerous public meetings and

extensive feedback from a wide range of stakeholders.

Here is a shortened Plan Update Highlights Packet.
The full Plan is available for review on our website at HamiltonCountyR3Source.org.

R3Source now asks for your approval of the Plan by taking the following actions:

1. Each political subdivision in Hamilton County is asked to pass a resolution/ordinance (sample attached)
approving or disapproving of the Plan within 90 days of receipt of this physical letter you will receive in the
mail. Failure to act on this matter within the 90-day time frame will be interpreted as DISAPPROVAL under

State law.

2. Please email or call Michelle Balz (michelle.balz@hamilton-co.org or 513-946-7789) or Gage Bradford
(gage.bradford @hamilton-co.org or 513-946-7746) to let us know the date this will be on your agenda for a
vote.

3. You will receive a paper copy of this letter and more in the mail soon. Please use the yellow self-addressed

postage-paid envelope enclosed with the mailed letter to return a copy of the resolution/ordinance to our
office. Again, the envelope must be post-marked within 90 days of receipt of the letter. Alternatively, you can
scan and email the resolution.

Under the Plan, disposal fees will remain stable, at $1/$2/$1 ($1/ton for in-district waste, $2/ton for out-of-district
waste, $1/ton for out-of-State waste). The Plan outlines a budget contingency should annual revenues fall below or
above projections and a feasibility study of having a large regional organics (yard and food waste) processing facility.
Should that study result in a need to increase fees, that increase would require ratification by Hamilton County
communities separate from this vote.



Any questions you or your respective board of officials may have can be directed to Michelle Balz at 513-946-7789. By
your request, R3Source staff will be available to attend any council or board meetings to provide more information on
the Plan.

Thank you for your cooperation and timely attention to this matter.

Michelle Balz, solid waste Manager
Hamilton County R3Source

A 250 William Howard Taft Rd. Cincinnati, OH 45219
P 513.9467789 W hamiltoncountyr3source.org




PENDING REQUEST FORM

pproval from Council Required

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: ©~03- 2017

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Administrative Assistant.

Requisitioned By:

2l BPrown Mad r dSilloan . FOrrenr

Name Departrﬁent William A. Brown, Mayor
DL D

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Clectrical Secvice o ourdoovy  Lidhh na
T

Dutrlets N +he ekt an sland &

aleng  Wooster Piye. This is « Two part
J '
Oypiecd ¢ 1) Duke 2\ WATKINS

U \J - g

Mr. Spinnenweber wade o donation of "B 7000 . 00

VENDOR: YUk C ENERGY / WATKINS ELECTR (CAC SERVICES

ACCOUNT# HA0l Qoo 10 37200

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ ffww.es&'s/z-z 625, 00
otal D B2 200 55

For Administrative Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:

APPROVED BY COUNCIL

Department Head Fiscal Officer Mayor Members of Council

P/T Administrator Copy for Purchase Order and File Original in “Spending Requests” File




VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, MAY 8, 2023

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Admin Joanee Van Pelt Petty Cash Reimbursement 42.97
Admin William A. Brown Car Allowance May 2023 41.66
All IntrustIT MS365 Agreement May 2023 529.00
All Dental Care Plus Dental Insurance Premium May 2023 1,028.66
All Jefferson Health Care Health Care Insurance Premium May 2023 28,242.72
All Village Payroll Medi $3087.04, SS $4011.94, Gross Payroll $108,208.30 for Periods 115,307.28

Ending 4/29/2023 & 4/30/2023
All Reliance Standard Life Insurance Premium May 2023 48.80
Building Rod Holloway Zoning Officer for Period Ending 4/29/2023 360.00
Fire Ham. Co. Fire Chief's Association | Annual Dues 2023 225.00
Fire NAPA Auto Parts Qil Dry 84.90
Fire Sam's Club Consumables & Misc. Parts/Supplies/Materials 73.89
Fire/EMS Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2023 1,052.37
Legislative Hi Tech Graphics Centennial Flyers and Passports 309.00
Legislative Mariemont Preservation Foundation |Two Centennial Flags 100.00
Legislative Sam's Club Misc. Part/Supplies/Materials (Centennial) 17.86
Mayor's Court Rick Gibson Magistrate Services for April 2023 1,000.00
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Service Monthly Charges 3,366.47
Miscellaneous Ed McTigue Solicitor Fees April 2023 1,140.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 206.79
Miscellaneous Joseph Gayetsky Shelter Reservation Refund 100.02
Miscellaneous Maglin Corporation Two Benches/Plaques; To be Reimbursed by the Mariemont Legacy 5,170.00

Foundation; Council Approved 2/27/2023
Miscellaneous PNC Bank Credit Card Monthly Charges (K9, Online Storage, EMS Annual Drug 1,241.26

License)
Miscellaneous Rumpke Trash & Recycling Service April 2023 24,699.06
Miscellaneous The Kleingers Group Multi-Use Trail Study - Public Meetings and Council Presentation 2,754.50
Municipal Affordable Pest Control Preventive Pest Treatments Monthly Charges 78.00
Municipal Anago Cleaning Systems Janitorial Services June 2023 399.00
Municipal CBTS Phone System Maintenance Agreement Monthly Charges 82.94
Municipal Grainger Paper Supplies 67.54
Municipal Sam's Club Filter for Faucet 51.19
Municipal Schindler Elevator Corporation Warranty Agreement May 2023 94.69
Municipal Stigler Supply Miscellaneous Paper & Cleaning Products 342.84
Police CBTS Wireless Access Point for PD Cameras Monthly Charges 60.36
Police Sam's Club Consumables 42.04
Police Sirchie Rubber Gloves for Police Department 171.71
Police Steve Watt Reimbursement for Outer Vest Cover 172.46
Police TransUnion Data Subscription April 2023 75.00
Police Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2023 1,645.69
Pool Debra Gallagher Red Cross Lifeguarding Classes/Certifications x5 750.00
Pool Garland Signs 10 Signs for Pool 150.00
Pool Hamilton County Public Health Concession Stand License 2023 408.00
Service Altafiber Phone Service Monthly Charges 49.83
Service Board of County Commissioners Radio Service for Non-Public Radios May 2023 130.00
Service Bramble Mower Chainsaw/Blades Sharpening 136.00
Service Fairfax Lock & Key Installation of Deadbolt at Maintenance Shop 120.00
Service Rumpke Dumpster 40 YD 434.56
Service Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2023 1,215.88
Service ‘Wright Brothers, Inc. Cylinder Rental 12.47
Tax Shamrock Companies, Inc. Printing & Mailing of Federal 1099s 167.07
TOTAL 193,999.48




BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING APRIL 29, 2023 & APRIL 30, 2023

Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Dave Roberts, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Sick

Nick Pittsley, Comp

Tom Ostendarp, Comp
Matt Kurtz, Regular
Michelle Scales, PT, Regular
Adam Geraci, Vacation
Steve Watt, Comp

Nick Pittsley, Regular
Rachel Hays, Overtime
Vikki Hill, Mayor’s Court
Steve Watt, Regular
Vikki Hill, Regular

Paul Rennie, Regular

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Hunter Morgan, PT, Regular
Bryan Schmidlapp, PT, Regular
Joe Lowry, PT, Regular
Braydon Young, PT, Regular
Evan Dunkelman, PT Regular
Jason Williams, Overtime
Mike Washington, Jr., Supervisor Pay
Jordan Cochrane, PT, Regular
Ryan Brown, PT, Regular
Brandon Manor, PT, Regular
Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Chris Miller, PT, Regular
David Huckleby, PT, Regular
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular
Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
Bryan Young, PT, Regular
Danny Alexander, PT, Regular

Swim Pool

Louie Barber, PT, Regular
Oliver Hugo, PT, Regular
Ben Fahenstock, PT, Regular
Will Frye, PT, Regular

Ben Hojnoski, PT, Regular
Addison Hoover, PT, Regular
Finn Marquez, PT, Regular
Avery Minyard, PT, Regular
William Pettifer, PT, Regular
Soren Ulrich, PT, Regular
John Widecan, PT, Regular

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

4608.80
3250.00
425.50
147.00
147.90
2978.50
251.10
255.30
42.55
3773.00
956.25
125.00
3361.45
2250.00
3276.35

466.26
1689.12
242.64
242.64
727.92
970.56
1637.82
51534
1126.08
12132
48528
970.56
1923.72
990.78
976.50
233.28
242.64
242.64
645.75

19.00
17.68
33.75
17.68
27.00
17.68
17.68
57.38
57.38
25.25
17.68

Paul Rennie, Comp

Rachel Hays, Vacation

Paul Rennie, Overtime

Dan Lyons, Sick

Fred Romano, Overtime
Steve Watt, Overtime
Dorris Hallums, PT, Regular
Adam Geraci, Regular

Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Dave Bailey, Overtime
Rachel Hays, Regular

Dave Bailey, PT, Regular
Fred Romano SRO, Regular
Judy Gerros, PT, Regular
Department Total

Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Scott Ray, PT, Regular

Donald Scarpiniski, PT, Regular
Johnny Stewart, PT, Regular
Eric Freeland, PT, Regular

Tim Linz, PT, Regular

Evan Dunkelman, Overtime
Ethan Ramos, PT, Regular

Craig Coburn Supervisor Pay

Pat Dixon, PT, Regular

Jordan Cochrane, Supervisor Pay
Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular

Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Rick Hines, Regular

Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Cameron Young, PT, Regular
Department Total

Charlie Collister, PT, Regular
Hugo Ellis, PT, Regular
Emma Fisher, PT, Regular
Rucker Frye, PT, Regular
Ella Holloway, PT, Regular
Isabelle Iwanicki, PT, Regular
Riley McKinney, PT, Regular
Maddox Moon, PT, Regular
Anayah Ramirez, PT, Regular
Beckett Wendler, PT, Regular
Department Total

127.65
510.00
191.48
3304.80
467.50
382.95
423.00
3148.70
3796.10
165.00
2890.00
651.00
1954.40
424.50
44307.22

727.92
970.56
970.56
1213.20
970.56
567.00
363.96
945.04
563.04
202.20
703.80
2884.62
1192.98
938.40
480.61
1644.18
1177.92
537.12
31271.24

17.68
17.68
17.68
17.68
16.63
17.68
40.38
23.63
16.63
23.75
1767.58



Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Mike Evenchyk, Sick

Kevin Schmid, Sick

Ben James, Regular

Jeremy Swader, Regular

Tax
Chuck Barlow, Regular
Patty Lenhardt, PT Regular

Administrative
Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Council

Miscellaneous
Chris Ertel

Randy York

Bill Brown

Rob Bartlett

Marcy Lewis

Susan Brownknight

2998.08
603.40
763.92

1930.88

2244.00

2692.50
1255.00

2838.75
125.00

2075.55
83.34
666.63
83.34
83.34
83.34

John Scherpenberg, Personal
Ben James, Vacation

Kevin Schmid, Regular
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Department Total

Chuck Barlow, Admin.
Department Total

Allison Uhrig, Regular
Department Total

Eli Wendler, IT (Various)
Mike Lockhart

Richard Ford

Leah Geldbaugh

Kelly Rankin

TOTAL

333.12
482.72
1782.48
1810.20
12949.10

769.23
4716.73

1918.50
4882.25

1738.62
1250.00
3333.34

83.34
83.34

104506.72



TO: Mayor Brown and Members of Council

FROM: Rules and Law Committee — Susan Brownknight, Chairperson
DATE: May 8, 2023
RE: Mariemont Code of Ordinances - Recodification

sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk ok % ok ok ok ok sk ok s sk ok 3k sk ok % sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok s ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ook ok ook ok sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok sk sk sk okok sk okok skokok ok ok ok ok

The Rules and Law Committee met on April 10, 2023, at 6:10 pm. Present were Committee Chairperson
Susan Brownknight, Committee members Kelly Rankin and Marcy Lewis. Also in attendance was Chuck
Barlow.

The Rules and Law Committee discussed recodifying the Mariemont Code of Ordinances. It was agreed
and recommended to proceed with the recodification. Appropriate funds have been allocated and
budgeted. The cost including shipping is not to exceed $13,000. This recodification will also include the
update of the online version. This recodification will include updates through April 30, 2023.

The Rules and Law Committee recommends that the first reading of the legislation be read at the May 8,
2023, meeting.

Susan Brownknight, Chairperson

Kelly Rankin, Vice-Chair

Marcy Lewis, Member



SPENDING REQUEST FORM

Approval from Council Required

- a A
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 2~ D ~ 0L

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Administrative Assistant.

Requisitioned By:

Ulersin W% At Adillosy O fPaotm

Name v ) Department William A. Brown, Mayor
Wﬁ A

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Update Ceode of  Crdinances

VENDOR: AmeRr (cAar  LEGAL PumuicH nE

ACCOUNT #: 000 - TiS— Zpp- 0000

AMOUNT NOT TOEXCEED $ ! 2, ¢¢0

APPROVED BY COUNCIL

For Administrative Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:
Department Head Fiscal Officer Mayor Members of Council

P/T Administrator Copy for Purchase Order and File Original in “Spending Requests” File




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION R- -23

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF LEVYING A TAX IN EXCESS OF
THE 10 MILL LIMITATION FOR CURRENT EXPENSES AND REQUESTING THE
COUNTY AUDITOR TO CERTIFY MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Mariemont anticipates levying a tax in excess
of the 10 mill limitation as described herein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5705.03 of the Ohio Revised Code, this Council is
required to certify to the County Auditor a Resolution requesting the County Auditor to certify
certain matters in connection with such a tax levy, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That pursuant to the provisions of Section 5705.19 (a) of the Ohio Revised
Code, it is necessary to renew a tax in excess of the ten mill limitation for the benefit of the
Village of Mariemont for the purpose of providing funds for current expenses at a rate not
exceeding 3.08 mills for each one dollar of valuation, which amounts to $.308 for each one
hundred dollars of valuation. The term is for five years starting in tax year 2024 which includes
tax years 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028. The Village of Mariemont has territory only in
Hamilton County. The tax will be voted on and levied against the entire territory possessed by
the Village of Mariemont.

SECTION II.  Pursuant to Section 5705.03 of the Ohio Revised Code, the County
Auditor is hereby requested to certify to this Council the total current tax valuation of the Village
of Mariemont and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the number of mills
specified in Section I hereof, and the Fiscal Officer of the Village of is hereby directed to certify
forthwith a copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor at the earliest possible time so that the
County Auditor may certify such matters in accordance with such Section 5705.03 to be able to
appropriately consider, pass, and file a Resolution of necessity for consideration at the November
7, 2023 General Election.

SECTION III. That this Resolution shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: May 8, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor



ATTEST:

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
Resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and
Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and
Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, the intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 9% day of May 2023.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION R- -23

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF LEVYING A TAX IN EXCESS OF
THE 10 MILL LIMITATION FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES OF THE
MARIELDERS, INC. AND REQUESTING THE COUNTY AUDITOR TO CERTIFY
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Mariemont anticipates levying a tax in excess
of the 10 mill limitation as described herein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5705.03 of the Ohio Revised Code, this Council is
required to certify to the County Auditor a Resolution requesting the County Auditor to certify
certain matters in connection with such a tax levy, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That pursuant to the provisions of Section 5705.19(H) of the Ohio Revised
Code, it is necessary to renew a tax in excess of the ten mill limitation for the benefit of the
Village of Mariemont for the purpose of providing funds for recreational purposes of the
MariElders, Inc. at a rate not exceeding one mill (1.00) for each one dollar of valuation, which
amounts to $.10 for each one hundred dollars of valuation. The term is for the five years starting
in 2023 which includes tax years 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027. The Village of Mariemont has
territory only in Hamilton County. The tax will be voted on and levied against the entire territory
possessed by the Village of Mariemont.

SECTION II.  Pursuant to Section 5705.03 of the Ohio Revised Code, the County
Auditor is hereby requested to certify to this Council the total current tax valuation of the Village
of Mariemont and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the number of mills
specified in Section I hereof, and the Fiscal Officer of the Village of is hereby directed to certify
forthwith a copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor at the earliest possible time so that the
County Auditor may certify such matters in accordance with such Section 5705.03 to be able to
appropriately consider, pass, and file a Resolution of necessity for consideration at the November
7,2023 General Election.

Passed: May 8, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor



ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
Resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and
Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and
Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, the intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a

period of fifteen days commencing on the 9% day of May 2023.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. 0- -23

TO ACCEPT BID OF THE KLEINGERS GROUP FOR THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS FOR THE
REHABILITATION OF DOGWOQD PARK

WHEREAS, the Health and Recreation Committee has reviewed bid proposals for the
rehabilitation of Dogwood Park as part of the Centennial Capital Campaign; and

WHEREAS, Council believes the bid of The Kleingers Group in the total amount of One
Hundred Forty-four Thousand One Hundred Fifty and no/100 Dollars ($144,150.00) to be the
lowest and best bid; and

WHEREAS, in the opinion of Council, said recommendation should be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That the bid submitted by The Kleingers Group in the total amount of One Hundred
Forty-four Thousand One Hundred Fifty and no/100 Dollars ($144,150.00) for the rehabilitation of
Dogwood Park per specifications is accepted and the Mayor is herein authorized to enter into a

contract with The Kleingers Group for said work.

SECTION II. That the Fiscal Officer be and is hereby authorized to pay to The Kleingers Group the
sum of One Hundred Forty-four Thousand One Hundred Fifty and no/100 Dollars ($144,150.00).

SECTION III. That this Resolution shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: May 8, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Resolution was
duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site
of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Rembolt and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old
Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 9% day of May 2023.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO APPOINT BRAD LOCKHART AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY
BOARD FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to appoint Brad Lockhart to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Brad Lockhart wishes to contribute his time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Brad Lockhart
to the Parks Advisory Board for calendar year 2023.

Passed: May 8, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 9™ day of May 2023.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO APPOINT BECCA VIANELLO AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2023 TO FULFILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF LORNE
HLAD

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to appoint Becca Hlad to the Pool Commission to fulfill the unexpired term of
Lorne Hlad; and

WHEREAS, Becca Hlad wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Becca Hlad to the Pool
Commission for the calendar year 2023 to fulfill the unexpired term of Lorne Hlad.

Passed: May 22, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and
Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and
Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast comer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest comer of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 23rd day of May 2023.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -23
TO AUTHORIZE THE RECODIFICATION OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee met to discuss the necessity of recodifying the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has determined that it is necessary that the Village's Code of

Ordinances be recodified. That said cost for the recodification is to include an online version of the Code as is

currently in place at a total cost not to exceed Thirteen Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($13,000.00) including

shipping; and

WHEREAS, in the opinion of Council of the Village of Mariemont, said recommendations should be accepted.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That the Village of Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall be recodified.

SECTION Il. That the cost for said recodification including an online version as is currently in place shall not
exceed the amount of Thirteen Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($13,000.00), including shipping.

SECTION Ill. That the Fiscal Officer is hereby authorized to pay the costs for said recodification of the
Mariemont Code of Ordinances.

SECTION V. That this Resolution shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: June 12,2023

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

|, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that
there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the
Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east
side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike
and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the
enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; eachfora
period of fifteen days commencing on the 13" day of June.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

RESOLUTION NO. R-  -23

TO APPOINT TINA GETTER AS A MEMBER OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2023 TO FULFILL THE UNEXPIRED
TERM OF JOHN BENTLEY

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to appoint Tina Getter to the Architectural Review Board to fulfill the
unexpired term of John Bentley and;

WHEREAS, Tina Getter wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity for
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Tina Getter to the
Architectural Review Board for the calendar year of 2023 to fulfill the unexpired term of John
Bentley.

Passed: June 12, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and
Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and
Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 13™ day of June 2023.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



Village of Mariemont
Resolution No. R-  -23

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE UPDATE OF THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
PLAN OF THE HAMILTON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 3734, Ohio Revised Code (the “Act”), the Hamilton
County Solid Waste Policy Committee (the “Policy Committee) has adopted an update of the Hamilton
County Solid Waste Plan (the “Plan Update”) for the Hamilton County Solid Waste Management District
(“the solid waste district”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Board of County Commissioners and the legislative authority of each
municipal corporation or township within the solid waste district, must approve or disapprove the Plan
Update by ordinance or resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Mariemont has reviewed the Plan Update and has determined that the Plan
Update is in the best interests of Village of Mariemont and Hamilton County;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of Village of Mariemont: Hamilton County,
Ohio:

SECTION I: Approval of the Plan Update. The Council hereby approves the Hamilton County Solid
Waste Plan Update.

SECTION II: Compliance with Open Meetings Law. It is hereby certified that all formal actions of the
Council of Village of Mariemont relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting
of the Council of Village of Mariemont and that all deliberations of the Council of Village of Mariemont
were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22,
Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION TI: Forwarding of Resolution. The Fiscal Officer is hereby directed to promptly deliver, or
cause to be delivered, a copy of this Resolution to the Hamilton County Solid Waste Management District.

Passed: June 12,2023

Mayor William A. Brown
ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing resolution was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council,
as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike
and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the
enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for
a period of fifteen days commencing on the 13% day of June 2023.

Fiscal Officer Richard D. Ford



